
Memo

To: The Harlem Board of Education

From: Heidi Lange, Director of Student Support Services

Date: May 19, 2021

Re: Sunbelt (Vocovision)

This memo is to recommend the contract of 2.0 FTE School Psychologists with Sunbelt (Vocovision) for
the 2021-2022 school year. It is necessary to contract these positions in order to meet the requirements of
IDEA and to provide services to students with IEPs. All services provided are conducted via teleservices.
Below is a breakdown of the hourly and annual cost for the School Psychologists that would be contracted
with Sunbelt.

Costing
C. Johnson-Romain (Speech Psychologist) $98.50 hourly for 37.5 hours per week for 37 weeks =
$136,668.75
A. Herrera (School Psychologist) $93.70 hourly for 37.5 hours per week for 37 weeks = $130,008.75

Total Cost: $266,677.50 from the IDEA Flow Through Part B


